LEGISTAR #: 230132
DISTRICT: ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 3, 2023 (BOT) Date:  April 20, 2023
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Glen Ellyn in regard to

the Glenbard Wastewater Authority
SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 4
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A Resolution authorizing the signature of the President and Clerk on an Intergovernmental Agreement
with Glen Ellyn relative to the Glenbard Wastewater Authority. The IGA provides includes
language to provide greater definitaion of the role that GWA plays in the management of the
Village of Lombard’s Inductrial Pretreatment program and to include references to existing
agreemrents to service unicorporated areas with wastewater treatment. These changes were
requested by the USEPA.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by

12:00 noon, Wednesday:, prior to the agenda distribution.



